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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Providers of Florida Farmworker Jobs and Education Programs 

FROM: Kevin O’Farrell, Ph.D. 

DATE: September 26, 2022 

SUBJECT: 2022-23 Florida Farmworker Career Development  
Program Grant – Re-Advertisement – Area 2 – Change of 
Due Date 

The Florida Farmworker Career Development Program Request for Proposal  
Re-Advertisement – Area 2 (Lake, Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties) is now posted on 
the division’s website at: https://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/funding-opportu-
nities/2022-2023-funding-opportunities/ 

These federal funds are authorized under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 
2014, Title I, Section 167. The purpose of these funds is to strengthen the ability of eligible 
farmworkers and their families to achieve economic self-sufficiency. Due to Hurricane Ian, 
the application due date has changed and is now on or before Friday, October 7, 2022 at 
5 pm EDT. 

A webinar was presented to review the 2022-23 proposal and application submission require-
ments. A recording of the webinar is available at the link below: 
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/170602848938831629 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 
webinar. If you have any questions, please contact Sandra Yon at Sandra.Yon@fldoe.org or call 
850-245-9031.
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